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DIVISION OF RECORDS & REPORTING
BLANCA S. BAYO

DIRECTOR

(850) 413-6770

Commussioners:

J. TERRY DEASON, CHAIRMAN
E. LEON JACOBS, JR.

LiLA A. JABER

BRAULIO L. BAEZ

Public Serbice Commission

December 19, 2000

Frank McGovern
Quality Telephone, Inc.
Post Office Box 141048
Dallas, Texas 75214

Re: Docket No. 001799-TX
Dear Mr. McGovern:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for certificate to provide alternative
local exchange telecommunications service by Quality Telephone, Inc., which was filed in
this office on December 15, 2000, and assigned the above-referenced docket number.
Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please make notes as well that Commission Rule 25-22.005(7), F.A.C., requires
certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone,
address, or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you
will be expected to comply with this rule by advising us of any changes as they occur.

Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
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From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Andrea Cowart P
Friday, March 23, 2001 10:38 AM 4

RAR - Orders-Notices {7
Janet Harrison
Orders

The following have been copied to GCORDERS and are ready to be issued.

001735,
001737,
001571
010010,
001777,
001649,
000629,
001559
001621
001827
001576

001781

001812 - 001735co.jae

001348, 001676 - 001737co.jae

- 001571co.jae

010011, 010028,

001778, 001782,

010064 - 010064co.kmp

010009 - 010009co.kmp

001570 - 001570co.kmp

000864, 001727,
001559co.
001621co.
001827co.
001576co.

001781lor.

frb
frb
frb
frb

frb

001756, 001785 -

001799, 010037 -'00179%z.frb *

001678

00l1le78or.

frb

000629co.frb
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From: Andrea Cowart

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2001 1:47 PM
To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Ge: Janet Harrison

Subject: Orders

The following orders have been copied to GCORDERS and are ready to be issued.

010281 - 01028lor.jae

010307 - 0103070r.jae
010282 - 0102820r.jae
001678 - 001678co.frb
001781 - 001781co.frb

001799, 010037 - 001799co.frb
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